PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Meter No/s.

From: Bicardi. Robert
To: Albert, Peter (PRT): James Choe: Malone. Rob (MTA)
Ce: Gee, Jennifer (PRT): Beal. Kimberley (PRT}: Benassini, Rebacca (PRT)
Subject: RE: Port-SFMTA Smiarter Parking Equipment update for $200K MTC grant
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 3:58:07 PM
Attachments: imaoe0ii.ong,
imageD5.ong,
Peter,

Please see below and let me know if this works for your application.

NMeter tech:

1 MacKay smart pay station, model Tango

Hardware cost:
1 Tango - $6,000 (all included - taxes, fees, etc.)

Cost associate with Multi space on-street installation. Based on location, price may vary for installation of bollai
or cement pad.

Additional cost.

« Bollard 51,000
« Foundation (DPW) $5,000-%7,500

FY 22/23 Meter Removal /Damaged Meter Preliminary Cost Calculation

Meter Shop Contact:

Date's of Work:

Remove: YN

Street/s:

Company Name:
Contractor Contact:
Reinstall: Y NO Phone No.:

No. of Meters:

Permit No.:

Labor - Regular Pay (Including Fringe) # of Hrs. Rate Total
1824 Princpl Adnun.
Analyst 1.00 $ 19285 $ 192.85
5302 Surveyor 1.50 $  126.15 $ 189.23
7243 PMR Supervisor 1.50 $ 161.56 $ 242.34
7332 Machimst 4.00 $ 15312 $ 612.48
7444 PMR. 4.00 $ 12494 $ 499.76
7457 Sign Workers 4.00 $  116.62 $ 466.48
Total Labor S 2.203.14
Materials & Supplies No Cost [P Total
- o ) (5.086213)
Posts $10 $ 50.00 H 431 | % 5431
. Small - /
Signs ($20 or $40) Large - $ 300.00 S 2588 | $ 325.88
Decals $40 $ 40.00 S 345 | 8 43.45
Cement & Materials $ 25.00 S 216 | $ 27.16
Dump Fees, Misc. 3 1000 | § 086 | $ 10.86
Tango machine $  5.200.00 S 44850 | $ 5.648.50
Tloml 1_\-13te-rials' & s 6.110.16
Supplies
GRAND TOTAL $ 8,313.29

Robert S. Aicardi
Operations Manager
Parking & Curb Management

Office 415.646.2370

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 8th floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

@O O SFMTA.com
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